Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:13 PM

To: ‘Jason Duda'

Cc: Matt Herrick; Shannon Couch

Subject: RE: RO0002873 ARCO #498 - 286 South Livermore Ave., Livermore
Jason,

Based on your request, the schedule for work plan submittal for the above referenced case is extended to December 7,
2012.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jason Duda [mailto:jduda@broadbentinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 4:57 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Matt Herrick; Shannon Couch

Subject: RO0002873 ARCO #498 - 286 South Livermore Ave., Livermore

Hello Jerry,

This correspondence is in reference to ARCO Station #498 (RO0002873) located at 286 South Livermore Ave., Livermore,
CA. We would like to request a one week extension of the current deadline (November 30, 2012) set for submittal of a
soil and groundwater investigation Work Plan as requested in the ACEH letter dated September 18, 2012. Additional
time is being requested to further investigate CPT drilling technologies and finalize the Work Plan. A written response to
this email at your earliest convenience would be greatly appreciated. Thank you. Please feel free to contact me with
additional questions or concerns. Take care.

Jason Duda
Project Scientist

1324 Mangrove Ave., Suite 212, Chico, CA 95926
[T] 530-566-1400 « [C] 530-592-6822 « [F] 530-566-1401
jduda @ broadbentinc.com
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